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Jasr Assnort Esqr

Dep. M.n Inteison

18G Dear Sir:e
I am in receipt

of yours of 6th inst. Heating that

the maraons of the reserve at

- A Victor nSFisher's Grant Conty

have, had lots of land of 50 acct

of 84 acus in 1574, a 2.

30 acres in 1888, proceed for

supply of wood. I would you

Kindly furnish Mr with discipt

tion of these lands

a

The maraons atI am Jun

Gut, who as your Dieu of

Imil Jgmanus should be

Indian affairs. (RG 10, volume 7761, Bile 27058)
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